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Filings@psc.state.f1.us 7/13/01 9:33 AM 

Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 9:30 AM 
To: 'Teri.Harless~.3PIIiV 
Subject: Docket Numb r 010962-TP 

This will confirm receipt of 

Sprint's Petition to Review and Cancel BellSouth's Tariff.* 

Your filing was received on July 12, 2001. 

It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 08544-01. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

*The electronic document was found to contain a "qualified representative" filing within the petition filing. It is our 
understanding that Sprint wi II fi Ie a correction on 7/13/01. 
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Filings@psc.state.f1.us 7/13/01 12:12 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 12:12 PM 
To: 7eri.HarleSS~~!~t!5Subject: Docket Numb 01 09a2:n' 

This will confirm receipt of 

Document Description: 1. Request for Qualified Representative. 

Document Description: 2. Sprint's Petition to Review and Cancel 

BellSouth's Tariff. 


Your filing was received on July 13, 2001. 


It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 08566-01 and 08567-01. 


Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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FilingS®psc.state.f1.us 7/16/01 3:37 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2001 3:37 PM 
To: 'Ter'.H.riessE·~
Subject: DocketNum ero~o~ 

This will confirm receipt of 


cos Date Correction Letter 


Your filing was received on July 16, 2001. 


It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 08640-01. 


Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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@SELLSOUTH 


BeliSouth Telecommunications. Inc. Nancy H. Sims 

Reguletory Relations Director 

150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 

Tallahassee. FL 32301 850222 1201 


Fax 850 222 8640 

nancy.sims@beiisouth.com 


9b07Bb I ?B 183Lf l ??OLf-tt, 9fDlf-t7, 
79 olf-~b J ~ 0 1.8 I (}'fJQ l/--7S', ~ '-1-3 p. 

; ; ,Ms. Noreen Davis ,en..,....,,, /00 July 25, 200 I · C") ± 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ~b~l V V v 0 I I I9\) 073/ ~733 I :": 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 , J rrJ­ i-- -:fJlJ\)7b L ' ., ­fhr\)818, D\) /0 P7 ~~ 
Subject: Party of Record/Certificate of Service 

U\) (3OS-) IJ\)JI fl Sf 0 :;.: ~ cn 
Dear Ms Davis \ M ( (A) nI . , O(IiO~l / {) \.0 '- ­

I 0 (J\)/l· 0(0098 oI030~) O(O~v? 010"" 
This letter is to provide BellSouth's Party of Record/Certificate of Service infonnation t01he personnel in I ~ 't". 
your division. With the changes in personnel handling legal document filings and notices for the Florida 0I03 b.r" 0107 
Public Service Commission, and with the numerous locations of BellSouth, there is sometimes confusion as ' 
to which BellSouth address should be used when serving documents or sending notices. BellSouth's local 01078k D/Ol 
Tallahassee office is the "official service" location for docketed and undocketed matters. This address is: O( D?8~,o(\)­

Nancy B. W1Ute, Esquire ol 0973) 'of 07
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 010 fb~ 
150 So. Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

The attorney name may be different depending upon the case involved, but the Tallahassee address should 

always be used. If this address is not used, then it is difficult to detennine the proper response timeframe. 


I would appreciate your help in providing this infonnation to your staff as we have recently had filings and 

notices sent directly to Miami and to Atlanta. If you have any questions, please let me know. 


Thank you. 

;IZ'Y, 11
C:~:Zi,e ·-.,.-,...... 

Blanca Bayo 

Walter D I Haeseleer 


mailto:nancy.sims@beiisouth.com
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Monday, August 13, 2001 1 :10 PM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

8/13/01 1 :09:00 PM 
010962-TP BeliSouth 
i:\010962a.alc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

CCA Official Filing: 

8/13/01***********1:25 PM***********Matiida Sanders************l :::.. 


The above Order Authorizing Qual. Rep. Status has been efiled. Since it was signed by a commissioner, a hard copy will 
be furnished to you. 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Lysa White 
Friday, August 17, 2001 2:18 PM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

8/17/01 2:17:00 PM 
010962-TP 
i:\010962b.alc 
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The above Order Auth. Qual. Rep. STatus has been efiled. 
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/~ ,­
CCA Official Filing:· , 
8121/01***********8:47 AM***********Matiida Sanders************l 

Matilda Sanders 

"= From: Lysa White ~(j) 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 5:01 PM ~<;a. 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices; Della Fordham ~ 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/20/01 5:00:00 PM 
Docket Number: 010962-TP Bellsouth 
Filename I Path: i:\010962c.alc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

The above Amendatory Order has been efiled. Since it was signed by a commissioner, the hard copy will be furnished to 
you on the morning. 

~/o 


1 



CCA OffICial Filing: 

8/21./01***********12:59 PM***********Matiida Sanders************l 


Matilda Sanders 	 /70S -pei) 
.,.....,,,",":c.«) -"-"From: 	 Lysa White en 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 21, 2001 12:56 PM 0
C'J ~ To: 	 CCA - Orders I Notices; Janet Harrison; Della Fordham G') rn 

Order I Notice Submitted 
0 ...., ZSubject: 	 C"'):! - rf1r-:J:

rrI-Date and Time: 	 8/21/01 12:54:00 PM :;oU> -0 0 
3 -\ ­Docket Number: 	 010962-TP ::c5e .\ 

0 -0Filename I Path: 	 i:\010962a.alc ..% ­
Order Type: 	 Signed 1Hand Deliver ~ ~ CI" 

The above ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REP. STATUS has been efiled. Since it was filed by a commissioner, 
hard copy will follow on 1 :30pm run. 
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